COMMISSIONER OF SECURITIES & INSURANCE

MONICA J. LINDEEN OFFICE OF THE MONTANA
COMMISSIONER STATE AUDITOR
TO: EAIC Air Ambulance Working Group Members
FROM: Jesse Laslovich, Chief Counsel; Nick Mazanec, Attorney
DATE: June 28, 2016
RE: Agenda for July 8, 2016 Meeting

The next Economic Affairs Interim Committee (EAIC) Air Ambulance Working Group meeting is
scheduled for July 8, 2016, at 8:30 a.m. The meeting will take place in Room 137 of the
Montana State Capitol Building. Working Group members who cannot attend in person may
dial in using the information at the bottom of the agenda; other interested parties may follow the
meeting via live streaming audio at www.leg.mt.gov.

The Working Group will discuss the following items:

1. Transparency/Disclosure: Receive updates on progress of transparency subcommittee;
review draft transparency document.

2. Possible Legislation:
e Review and discuss draft legislation regarding hold harmless requirement and
binding independent dispute resolution.

¢ Discuss other possible topics of legislation.

3 Network Adequacy: Review and discuss adequacy of insurer networks; comparison with
insurer networks in other states.

4. Public Comment

Dial-In Information: Please dial (641) 715-3580. When prompted for the Access Code, enter
634408 followed by the “#" sign. You will be asked for your name and will then be connected to

the call.

cc:  The Honorable Ryan Lynch, Chairman of EAIC and State Representative
The Honorable Tom Facey, State Senator
The Honorable Vince Ricci, State Representative
The Honorable Mike Lang, State Representative
Mr. Jim DeTienne, Department of Public Health and Human Services
Ms. Patricia Murdo, EAIC Lead Staff
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